
From: Alexandra S. Page <APage@KreisEnderle.com> 
Sent: Friday, March 26, 2021 12:39 PM
To: Markee, Kimberly <kmarkee@waterfordmi.gov>
Subject: Medical Marihuana Facility License Ordinance Question

Good Afternoon,

My name is Alexandra Page and my contact information is listed below. I acknowledge that this 
submission and any Township response to it may be posted on the Township’s website for Medical 
Marihuana Facility Licensing.

In regards to Sec. 10-301(b)(3)(h) “References” – what type of references would you like? From whom? 
Regarding what? In what form?

In regards to Sec. 10-301(b)(3)(f) “Prior dealings and contract with the Township.” How is this 
differentiated from information on other businesses operated in Waterford and presence in Waterford 
(10-301(b)(3) c, e, g)?

Thank you very much!

Best,

Alexandra S. Page
Attorney
Kreis, Enderle, Hudgins & Borsos, P.C.
333 Bridge St NW #900
Grand Rapids, MI 49504
Phone: (616) 254-8408
Email:  APage@KreisEnderle.com

TOWNSHIP RESPONSES

References would be the names of individuals with a prior or current business 
relationship with, or information regarding, the Applicant and an address, email 
address, and/or phone number that the Township may use to contact them.  There is 
no particular form for providing that information. 

Section 10-301(b)(3)f, is limited to information regarding prior dealings or contracts 
with the Charter Township of Waterford, which an Applicant may or may not have had. 
The information required by subsections c, e, and g of Section 10-301(b)(3) is broader 
in scope, with subsections c and e not limited to the Charter Township of Waterford.
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